
Appendix C:

Forms

Appendix C – List of Forms

Form A
Transmittal Letter

Form B
Backlog and Financial Information

Form E-1
Project Description

Form E-2
Subcontractor Information

Form E-3
Proposed Key Personnel Information

Form L-1
Design-Build Team’s Organization Information

Form L-2
Principal Participant and Designer Certification

Form PP-1
Past Performance

Form PP-2
Environmental Past Performance

Form R
Past Revenue

Form RFQ-C
Design-Build Team’s Clarification Request

Form S
Safety Questionnaire

Form T
Design-Build Team’s Provisional Overall DBE Project Goal Declaration Affidavit  

Form U
Design-Build Team SOQ Certification

DESIGN-BUILD TEAM: ____________________________________________

SOQ Date:
[Insert Date]
New Hampshire Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 483

Concord, New Hampshire   03302-0483 

Attn:  Mr. Keith A. Cota, P.E.

The undersigned (“Design-Build Team”) submits this proposal and statement of qualification submittal (this “SOQ”) in response to that certain Request for Qualifications dated as of February 8, 2011 (as amended, the “RFQ”), issued by the New Hampshire Department of Transportation (“NHDOT”) to design and construct the Memorial Bridge, Scott Avenue Bridge and the Kittery Approach Spans, as described in the RFQ.

Enclosed, and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part of this SOQ, are the following:

Transmittal Letter (this Form A) 

Form U, Design-Build Team’s SOQ Certification

Section 1: Legal Structure

Section 2: Financial Capacity

Section 3: Safety Program

Section 4: Firm Experience and Past Performance

Section 5: Design-Build Team Organization and Key Personnel

Section 6: Project Understanding and Approach

Section 7: Quality Assurance Program 

Appendices A & B (Resumes and Legal Documents)

Design-Build Team acknowledges receipt, understanding, and full consideration of all materials posted on NHDOT’s website (http://www.nh.gov/dot/projects/portsmouthkittery13678f/index.htm

) as set forth in Section 1.8, and the following addenda and sets of questions and answers to the RFQ:

[Design-Build Team to list any addenda to this RFQ and sets of questions and answers by dates and numbers prior to executing Form A.]

Design-Build Team represents and warrants that it has read the RFQ and agrees to abide by the contents and terms of the RFQ and the SOQ.

If the Design-Build Team consists of more than one entity, all members of the Design-Build Team entity agree to accept joint and several liabilities for performance under the Contract.

Design-Build Team understands that NHDOT is not bound to pre-qualify any Design-Build Team and may reject each SOQ NHDOT may receive.

Design-Build Team further understands that all costs and expenses incurred by it in preparing this SOQ and participating in the Project procurement process will be borne solely by the Design-Build Team, except, to the extent of any payment made by NHDOT following short-list determination, as described in Section 1.13 of the RFQ.

Design-Build Team agrees that NHDOT will not be responsible for any errors, omissions, inaccuracies, or incomplete statements in this SOQ.

This SOQ shall be governed by and construed in all respects according to the laws of the States of New Hampshire and Maine.

Design-Build Team's business address:


___________________________________________________________

(No.)


(Street)



(Floor or Suite)


___________________________________________________________

(City)

(State or Province)
(ZIP or Postal Code)
(Country)

State or Country of Incorporation/Formation/Organization:
________________
[insert appropriate signature block from following pages]

1.
Sample signature block for corporation or limited liability company:

[Insert Design-Build Team’s name]

By:  


Print Name:  

Title:  

2.
Sample signature block for partnership or joint venture:

[Insert Design-Build Team’s name]

By:
[Insert general partner’s or equity member’s name]
By:  


Print Name:  

Title:  


[Add signatures of additional general partners or equity members as appropriate]

3.
Sample signature block for attorney in fact:

[Insert Design-Build Team’s name]

By:  


Print Name:  


Attorney in Fact
	Name of Design-Build Team:

	Instructions for Form completion: Responses shall be addressed within the table below, should additional space be needed to adequately respond, Design-Build Teams are advised to increase the number of lines within the table as appropriate.  Form B shall have no SOQ page limitation.



	Design-Build Team Entities
and Firm Names
	Contracts in Force (Number)
	Total

Contract Value

(US$ millions)
	Value of Work Remaining 
by Year (US$ millions)

	
	
	
	2010
	2011
	2012

	Major Participant(s):
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Designer:
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:

	Instructions for Form completion: Responses shall be addressed within the table below, should additional space be needed to adequately respond, Design-Build Teams are advised to increase the number of lines within the table as appropriate.  Form B shall have no SOQ page limitation.



	Firm Name
	Proposals / Bids Out-standing (Number)
	Total 
Potential Value  (US$ millions)

	Major Participant(s):
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Designer:
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:

	Instructions for Form completion:  Form E-1 is limited to a maximum of 3 pages for each completed project.



	Name of Firm:

	Project Role: ______________________________________________________________________

Major Participant:  ______               Designer:  ______               

Other (Describe):  __________________________________________________________________

	Years of Experience: __________

	Project Name, Location, Description, and Nature of Work for Which Company Was Responsible:

	

	

	

	

	(Use additional lines within this section as necessary to response to this questions)

	Provide Project Description and Describe Site Conditions:

	

	

	

	

	(Use additional  lines within this section as necessary to describe project and site conditions)

	List Any Awards, Citations, and/or Commendations Received for the Project:

	

	

	Name of Client (Owner/Agency, Contractor, etc.):

_________________________________________________________________________________

Address: __________________________________________________________________________

               ______________________________________________

Contact Name: _________________________________ 
Telephone: ____________________

Owner’s Project or Contract No.: ______________________ 
Fax No: ______________________

Contract Value (US$): _________________ 


Final Value (US$): _____________

Percent of Total Work Performed by Company: __________
Commencement Date: ___________ Planned

Completion Date: ___________



Actual Completion Date: _____________ 

Amount of Claims: ______________________   

Any Litigation?  Yes ____  No ____




	Name of Design-Build Team:
	
	

	Instructions for Form completion: Responses shall be addressed within the table below, should additional space be needed to adequately respond, Design-Build Teams are advised to increase the number of lines within the table as appropriate.  Form E-2 has no SOQ page limitation.



	Subcontractor Name 1,2
	Address and Telephone Number
	Work Planned 
for the Project

	
	  
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


(1) At a minimum, list specialized subcontractors except for the Designer.

(2) Attach a maximum one-page summary of subcontractor experience for each subcontractor listed, including consultants.

	Name of Design-Build Team:
	
	
	
	

	Instructions for Form completion: Responses shall be addressed within the table below, should additional space be needed to adequately respond, Design-Build Teams are advised to increase the number of lines within the table as appropriate.  Form E-3 has no SOQ page limitation.


	Position
	Name
	Years of Experience
	Education and

Registrations
	Parent Firm Name
	Reference Name and
Telephone & Fax Numbers 


	Project Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Construction Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Design Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Quality Control Administrator
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Design Quality Control Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Construction Quality Control Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Environmental Compliance Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Safety Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:

	Instructions for Form completion: Responses to each subject area shall be addressed within the table below, should additional space be needed, Design-Build Teams are advised to increase space following question as appropriate.  Form L-1 shall have no SOQ page limitation.



	Design-Build Team (Individual Firm / Joint Venture / Partnership / LLC)

	
Name of Entity:  ____________________________________________________________________

Address:               ____________________________________________________________________

                             ____________________________________________________________________

Contact Name:     _____________________________________
Title:    _______________________

Telephone No.:    ______________  Fax No.:  ______________
E-mail: _______________________

	Local / Regional Contact

	
Name:      __________________________________________________________________________

Address:   _____________________________________________________________________

                  _____________________________________________________________________

Telephone No.: ______________  Fax No.: ______________
   E-mail: ______________________

	Name(s) of Design-Build Team Entity(ies)

	Company Name
	Address and 
Telephone & Fax Numbers
	State of Incor-poration:
	Lead
Participant?

 Yes          No

	Major Participant(s)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Designer
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:

	Firm Name:

	Instructions for Form completion: Responses to each question shall be addressed within the table below, should additional space be needed, Design-Build Teams are advised to increase space following question.  Form L-2 shall have no SOQ page limitation.



	Complete for each Major Participant and the Designer: Design-Build Teams are advised that responses to questions contained within Form L-2 shall be governed by past performance conducted within the United States.  

	1. Has the firm
 or its owners, officers, or managing employees ever failed to complete any work it agreed to perform, or had a contract terminated because it was in default?  If yes, describe.

	2. Has the firm1 (no footnote 1 below only 2) or any officer thereof been indicted or convicted of bid or other contract-related crimes or violations or any felony or misdemeanor related to performance under a contract within the past five years?  If yes, describe.

	3.  Has the firm1 ever sought protection under any provision of any bankruptcy act or been subject to a receivership or involuntary bankruptcy proceeding?   If yes, describe and provide information concerning any work completed by a surety as a result of the bankruptcy or receivership.

	4. Has the firm1 ever been debarred, disqualified, removed, or suspended from performing work for the Federal government or any State or local government in the last five years?  If yes, describe.

	5. Has any serious or willful violation of Part 1 (commencing with section 6300 of Division 5 of the Labor Code or the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (Public Law 91-596), settled against the firm1?  If yes, describe.

	6. Has the firm1, or its owners, officers, or managing employees, submitted a bid on a public works project and found to be nonresponsive, or found by an awarding body not to be a responsible bidder in the last five years?  If yes, describe.

	7. Has any violation of the Contractors’ State License Law, including alleged violations of Federal or State law regarding the payment of wages, benefits, apprenticeship requirements, or personal income tax withholding or Federal Insurance Contribution Act (FICA) withholding requirements, settled against the firm1?  If yes, describe.

	8. Have any adverse claims, disputes, or lawsuits between the owner of a public works project and the firm1, in which the claim, settlement, or judgment exceeds $50,000, settled during the past five years?  If yes, describe.  Provide any information concerning any work completed by a surety during the past five years.

	9. Has the New Hampshire or Maine Labor Commissioner found the firm1 to be in willful violation of New Hampshire or Maine Labor Code?  If yes, describe.

	10. Has the firm1 been convicted of violating a State or Federal law relating to the employment of undocumented aliens in the past five years?  If yes, describe.

	11. Has the firm1 or its agent made any contribution of more than $250 to any officer/commission member of NHDOT or Maine DOT within the preceding 12 months?  If yes, describe.  

	12. List up to five financial institutions with which the firm1 has done the most business during the past five years and identify the individual at each institution who was in charge of the firm’s1 accounts.  Indicate the address, telephone, and fax numbers of each individual.

	13. In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder?

	14. At any time in the last five years has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated damages after completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or private owner?

	15. Has a surety firm completed a contract on your behalf or paid for completion because your firm was in default or terminated by the project owner within the last five years?


(Must be signed by an officer of the firm)






Firm:  
__________________________________________






By: 
__________________________________________


                                                 Title:    _____________________________________________






Name of Design-Build Team:   __________________________

	Name of Design-Build Team:

	

	Name of Major Participant:


Instructions for Form completion:  Should additional lines be needed by Design-Build Teams to address subject areas identified in the table below, Design-Build Team shall add additional lines within each subject area as appropriate.  Form PP-1 has no SOQ page limitation. 

Awards, Citations, and/or Commendations:
	Name of Award, etc.
	Year Received
	Project and Location
	Work for Which Award, etc. Was Received

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Litigation, Claims, Dispute Proceedings, and Arbitration:
	Project/Issue
	Owner/Agency That Initiated Action
	Resolution/Outcome
	Is Unresolved or Action Outstanding?
	Current Owner Contact Name and Telephone & Fax Numbers.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Liquidated Damages:
	Project Name
	Cause of Delay(s)
	Amount Assessed
	Describe Outstanding Damage Claims 
by Any Owner
	Current Owner Contact Name, and Telephone & Fax Nos.

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Termination for Cause:
	Project Name
	Describe Reason for Termination
	$ Amount Involved
	Current Owner Contact Name, Telephone & Fax Nos.

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Disciplinary Action:
	Project Name
	Describe Action Taken
	Current Owner Contact Name, Telephone & Fax Nos.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Name of Major Participant:
	
	
	


Instructions for Form completion:  Should additional lines be needed by Design-Build Teams to address subject areas identified in the table below, Design-Build Team shall add additional lines within each subject area as appropriate.  Form PP-2 has no SOQ page limitation. 

Environmental Awards and/or Commendations:
	Name of Award
	Year Received
	Project and Location
	Work for Which Award Received

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Environmental Citations:
	Name of Citations
	Year Received
	Project and Location
	Work for Which Citation Received

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:

	
	

	Firm Name (Design-Build Team Entities)
	Total Revenue ($US in Millions)

	
	2008
	2009
	2010

	Major Participant(s):
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Designer:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	Name of Major Participant:

	

	RFQ Section No. or Appendix
	Question
	Reserved for Department Response

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


	Name of Design-Build Team:

	

	Name of Major Participant:


Instructions for Form completion:  Should additional lines or space be needed by Design-Build Teams to address subject areas identified in the tables and questions below, Design-Build Team shall add additional lines within each subject area as appropriate.  Form S has no SOQ page limitation.

1. Provide the following information for the past three years:

	Item
	2008
	2009
	2010

	Experience Modification Rate
	
	
	

	Lost Work Rate
	
	
	

	Employee hours worked 

(Do not include non-work time, even though paid)
	
	
	

	Number of lost workday cases
	
	
	

	Number of restricted workday cases
	
	
	

	Number of cases with medical attention only
	
	
	

	Number of fatalities
	
	
	


2. Are internal accident reports and report summaries sent to management?  To what levels and how often?

	Position
	No
	Yes
	Monthly
	Quarterly
	Annually

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


3. Do you hold site meetings for supervisors?      
Yes ______       No _______

How Often?        Weekly___        Biweekly___        Monthly___       Less often, as needed____

4. Do you conduct Project Safety Inspections?      
Yes ______       No _______

By Whom? __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

How Often?         Weekly___       Biweekly___       Monthly___      

5. Does the firm have a written Safety Program?  
Yes ______       No _______

6. Does the firm have an orientation program for new hires?
Yes ______   No _______

If yes, what safety items are included?  ____________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

7. Does the firm have a program for newly hired or promoted foremen?

Yes _______      No ________ If yes, does it include instruction of the following?

	Topic
	Yes
	No

	Safety Work Practices
	
	

	Safety Supervision
	
	

	On-site Meetings
	
	

	Emergency Procedures
	
	

	Accident Investigation
	
	

	Fire Protection and Prevention
	
	

	New Worker Orientation
	
	


8. Does the firm hold safety meetings, which extend to the laborer level?

Yes _______   No _______   

How often?     Daily ____ Weekly ____ Bi-Weekly ____ Less often, as needed ____

9. (For Design-Build Team only)  Indicate the safety record on the last Project to which the indicated key personnel were assigned:

	Key Person
	Total Hours Worked by
All Employees
on Project
	Number of Lost
 Workday Cases 
on Project
	Number of Restricted Workday Cases 
on Project
	Number of Cases with Medical Attention Only
on Project
	Number of Fatalities 
on Project

	Project Manager
	
	
	
	
	

	Construction Manager
	
	
	
	
	


10. Has New Hampshire OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any “serious,” “willful,” or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five years?

Yes _______   No _______   

(If yes, attach a separate signed page describing the citations, including information about the dates of the citations, nature of the violation, the project on which the citation(s) was or were issued, and the amount of penalty paid, if any.  If the citation was appealed to the Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board and a decision has been issued, state the case number and the date of the decision.)

11. Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed penalties against your firm in the past five years?

Yes _______   No _______   

(If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation.)

	Name of Design-Build Team:


It is understood and agreed by the Design-Build Team that it has carefully examined all documents that form this Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and acknowledges that New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT) and Maine Department of Transportation (Maine DOT) has established a proposed Overall Project DBE goal of 4% based on the total project value for this Design-Build Project.  This affidavit further serves to confirm that (INSERT DESIGN-BUILD TEAM NAME HERE) will aggressively exercise good faith efforts to the satisfaction of NHDOT to meet the proposed Overall Project DBE goal in accordance with DBE Design-Build Program requirements defined in the Request for Proposal (RFP) documents, when issued.  The proposed Overall Project DBE goal is considered “Provisional” at this time, as NHDOT is currently in the process of securing required approvals of the proposed Overall Project DBE goal from U.S. Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT).  

It is further understood by the Design-Build Team that in the event the Design-Build Team commits to exceed the established provisional overall DBE project goal, the DBE goal of record will be that committed to by the Design-Build Team.  In fulfilling the Design-Build Team’s commitment to meet or exceed the established overall DBE project goal, the Design-Build Team will adhere to all DBE provisions set forth in the Authority’s DBE Program, this solicitation, regulatory requirements, and any contract which results there from.

STATE OF 
)


)

COUNTY OF 
)

Each of the undersigned, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that                                                     

(Contact Name) 

is the  
                  of     

           and          
           is the       
                     

(Title)

   (Company)

      (Contact Name)


(Title)

of             


      , which entity(ies) are the            


          


      (Company) 




          (Joint Venture/Partnership, Other)




of                   



        , the entity making the foregoing Proposal.


(Joint Venture Company)

The Design-Build Team hereby affirms that it will either meet the DBE goals described in this solicitation or exercise and provide demonstrable evidence to the satisfaction of the New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT) that it has aggressively exercised Good Faith Efforts to do so in accordance with defined program requirements, including contractual and regulatory provisions set forth under Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 26 and subsequently published Design-Build DBE Federal Registrars. 

                         (Signature)     
                                                                                     (Signature)

                            (Name Printed)
                                                                                     (Name Printed)

                           (Title)                                                                                              (Title)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this   
             day of                , 20                  .

Notary Public in and for said County and State
[Seal]

My commission expires:                                                      .
[Duplicate or modify this form as necessary so that it accurately describes the entity making the proposal and so that it is signed on behalf of all partners/members of the proposing firm.]
A COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATION MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED BY DESIGN-BUILD TEAM AND, IF A DESIGN-BUILD TEAM IS A PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, JOINT VENTURE OR OTHER ASSOCIATION, THEN A SEPARATE CERTIFICATION MUST BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF EACH MEMBER AND SUBMITTED WITH THE STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS.

DECLARATION

STATE OF 
)


)SS:

COUNTY OF 
)

I, (printed name) ___________________________________, being first duly sworn, state that I am the (title) ______________________________________ of the Design-Build Team.  

I certify that I have read and understood the information contained in the Request for Qualifications issued by the New Hampshire Department of Transportation for the Memorial Bridge Replacement Project and the attached Statement of Qualifications (SOQ), and that to the best of my knowledge and belief all information contained herein and submitted concurrently or in supplemental documents with this SOQ is complete, current, and true.  I further acknowledge that any false, deceptive, or fraudulent statements in the SOQ will result in denial of short-list status.

                       (Signature)

                       (Name Printed)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

On this ________ (date) before me, _____________________________ (name and title of officer) personally appeared, _____________________________________ (name of signer above) who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.  

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of New Hampshire that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.  

Witness my hand and official seal.









Notary Public in and for


                   said County and State

[Seal]

My commission expires:                                           .

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS:

A material false statement, omission, or fraudulent inducement made in connection with this Statement of Qualifications is sufficient cause for denial of the application.  In addition, such false submission may subject the person or entity making the false statement to criminal charges.

Attachment 1:

SCORING FORM

	Section
	Requirement
	Score

	3.5
	Firm Experience and Past Performance
	

	3.5.1 (A), (B) & (C)
	Past Performance (maximum 7 pts.)
	

	3.5.1 (E), (F) & (G)
	Firm Experience (maximum 6 pts.)
	

	3.5.1 (D)
	Penalties, Claims/Litigation and Termination (maximum 5 pts.)
	

	3.6
	Design-Build Team’s Organization and Key Personnel
	

	3.6.1 (A)
	Qualifications of the proposed Project Manager (maximum 10 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (B)
	Qualifications of the proposed Construction Manager (maximum 8 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (C)
	Qualifications of the proposed Design Manager (maximum 8 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (D)
	Qualifications of the proposed Quality Control Administrator (maximum 4 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (E)
	Qualifications of the proposed Design Quality Control Manager (maximum 2 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (F)
	Qualifications of the proposed Construction Quality Control Manager (maximum 2 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (G)
	Qualifications of the proposed Environmental Compliance Manager (maximum 4 pts.)
	

	3.6.1 (H)
	Qualifications of the proposed Safety Manager (maximum 4 pts.)
	

	Total Score for Design-Build Team Organization and Key Personnel &                                            Firm Experience and Past Performance

(total score for these categories cannot exceed 60)
	

	
	
	


	Section
	Requirement
	Score

	3.7
	Project Understanding and Approach
	

	3.7 (A)
	Design-Builder’s Management and Organizational Approach (maximum 10 pts.)
	

	3.7 (B)
	Design-Build Team’s organization and the design-build process to ensure a successful Project, considering NHDOT’s Project goals listed in Section 1.3 (maximum 10 pts.)
	

	3.8
	Quality Assurance Program
	

	3.8 (A)
	Design Quality Control by the Design-Builder (maximum 6 pts.)
	

	3.8 (B)
	Construction Quality Control by the Design-Builder (maximum 6 pts.)
	

	3.8 (C)
	Coordination between NHDOT and the Design-Builder organization (maximum 4 pts.)
	

	3.8 (D)
	Coordination with other agencies (maximum 4 pts.)
	

	Total Score for Project Understanding and Approach & Quality Assurance Program

(total score for these categories cannot exceed 40)
	

	
	
	


(Blank Page)

� Provide three references for each position identified on Form E-3.





� Note:  “Firm” includes any Affiliate.





New Hampshire Department of Transportation







Request for Qualifications 

US Route 1 over Piscataqua River - Memorial Bridge Replacement Project




Project Number: 13678F


